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ADDENDUM 2 

This Addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies them only 
to the extent herein set forth. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on 
the Bid Form. Each bidder is responsible for distribution of information conveyed by 
this Addendum to its subbidders and suppliers. 

Attachments: Banking Equipment Cut Sheet 
Bid Question Log #1 

ITEM NO. 1: Available Information 
Information on the Owner-provided banking equipment is attached for reference. 

ITEM NO. 2: Sheet A-101 – Door Schedule 
Delete Hdw. Set column. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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BID QUESTION LOG #1 

The following questions and answers are distributed for supplemental information 
and clarification, and are not part of the Contract Documents.  Questions answered by 
Addendum items are not necessarily repeated in this document. 

Q1. Project award is stated to be within 30 days of the bid.  Is this calendar days 
or business days?  Trying to determine and approximate schedule duration 

A. Refer to General Conditions A201-8.1.4, which defines “day” as calendar 
day unless specifically indicated. 

Q2. Is the project required to be prevailing wage? 

A. No. 

Q3. What is the current drive thru window size and the size of the new night 
depository?  Would like to get a better idea of what masonry patching is 
going to be required for this.  An allowance for this masonry work could be 
provided is desired. 

A. Existing dimensions may be field measured.  Coordinate requirements for 
new equipment with Owner. 

Q4. Was a hazardous material survey completed and a report available?  Is the 
sub ceiling above the current ACT suspected to be asbestos?  Is the VCT and 
adhesive suspected to be asbestos? 

A. No hazardous materials are known to be present. 

Q5. Is GPRS required before trench cutting can occur? 

A. GPRS may be utilized at Contractor’s option. 

Q6. Is the State Bank signage behind the teller desk owner provided, contractor 
installed? 

A. Refer to Section 01 1000 – 2.01.A. 

Q7. Equipment that is provided by the owner, eg. Banking equipment, 
appliances, etc. to be installed by the general contractor? 

A. Refer to Section 01 1000 – 2.01.A. 
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Q8. On the mechanical print, shown on the demo section, it shows an exhaust 
grill in the bathroom. Then on the install section it calls out XEF-1 and 
shows a wall louver. Is this existing one to remain or is the engineer wanting 
a new exhaust fan and a wall louver added. If yes, is there a spec on the fan. 
We cannot find one. 

A. This is existing to remain. 

END OF BID QUESTION LOG #1 


